Ridwan Undru

From: Sumardi

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 8:04 AM
To: Agus Hermanto; Ridwan Undru

Cc: Ali Firdaus; Ridwan Undru

Subject: RE: CSPT Monthly Update — Aug 2019
Importance: High

Pak Rid,

Please prepare as discuss

Sumardi
Learning & Talent Development

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Tel: +62 21 823 3361 + Mobile: +62 812 55 38433

Fax: +62 21 823 3360

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Agus Hermanto <agus.hermanto@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 05 September 2019 7:59

To: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Ali Firdaus <ali.firdaus@trakindo.co.id>; Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: CSPT Monthly Update — Aug 2019

Pak Sum,
sepertinya saya belum bisa menghadiri schedule meeting ini,
karena minggu depan saya ada schedule conduct training ECE.

Best Regards,

Agus Hermanto
Learning & Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama

Satellite Training Center - Balikpapan

JI. Jend. Sudirman No. 848 Balikpapan 76114, Kalimantan Timur - Indonesia
Tel. +62 542 762 810 (Ext. 4071) + Mobile: +62 811 5933 256
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn » YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama




Instagram: @trakindoutama
ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Ali Firdaus <ali.firdaus@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 29 August 2019 15:13

To: Dian Tri Laksono; Muhammad Andi Yudha Cahya Adinegara; Recky J Laoh; Sisma Novianty A.M; Sumardi; Agus
Hermanto; Dennis Delgado; Wahid Abdurakhman; | Made Yatna; Yuliana Saleh BUMA; Alimuddin S; Muhammad
Sutan Dwicahyo; wahyu.k; Ridwan Undru; Mochamad Rafig BUMA; Feby Kurniawan

Subject: CSPT Monthly Update — Aug 2019

When: 13 September 2019 13:00-17:00 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore.

Where: BUMA Office Kariangau

We as CSPT leader will invite you to attend meeting of CSPT Monthly Update — Aug 2019
For performance fleet, we'll discuss about performance both LCC & Non LCC especially Fleet at Lati site (785, 789 & 24M)

The meeting will be held on:

Date : Fri 13t Sept 2019
Time :13:00 - 17:00 WITA
Location : BUMA Kariangau Office - Balikpapan

As notified previously, please ensure all reporting is done as per YTD actual VS target for each Work stream and also completed
with “Executive summary”.
Thank you

Best Regards,

Ali Firdaus
CSPT Manager

PT Trakindo Utama



